Wes tarn datural Gas Co.
2114 West Yain
rsr.zlng ten, New Mexico
Fevruary 11, 1959

New Mexico (il Conszervation Comnission
Pe le Box 1721
Santa Fe, Mew iexico

Attention: Mr. Elvis Ttz
Dear r. Uiz:

Restern Notural Gas Company wishes at this time to anniy for a
change in ststus on thw Nordhaus Federal #3 well located in SW/i of
WE/4 of sec. 17, 725K, R7%, Ric Arriba County, New ¥exico. An Initial
Deliverability test form C=122-A (Blue form) was submitted on 8-29-58
wrich showed the well to have a calc:lated deliverability of L.23
PP, Therefors, based on the well's inability to produce, we seek
to have the well reclassified as 2 marginal well making it exenpt
froz taking tne Annusl Deliveranilisy test.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours
Ol W éﬁ/w
Patrolsun Engineer
fiesterr Natural Gas Company
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